Milford Conservation Commission Meeting Minutes October 10, 2019 7:00pm BOS Meeting Room

Present

Members Town Guests

Representatives

Andy Hughes, Chair Kim Rimalover, VChair John Yule (Alt)
Chris Costantino(Alt)

Marie Nickerson – observation for class requirement.

Anita Stevens
Janet Urguhart

Excused: Rodney Dellafelice(Alt), Audrey Fraizer, Hub Seward, David Bosquet

Appointment: 7:00pm: Jeffrey Merritt, P.E. presented the Spring Creek Sand and Gravel Plan on behalf of Paul Amato, owner, who was in attendance. Mr. Merritt affirmed the notes on the plan that there are no wetland or buffer impacts. The drainage plan will contain all stormwater within the excavated area. There will be mulch berms to supplement the silt fencing. The reclamation will be to a field in the flatter inner area and revegetated slopes. They have an approved AoT(alteration of terrain) permit and will follow Best Management Practices (BMPs) and other requirements for gravel operations. The commission members have no issues with the proposed plan and will send a letter reflecting this to the Planning Board for their October 15 meeting.

Item	Discussion	Who Will Do What
Meeting Minutes approval	August 2019 minutes approval was postponed due to lack of quorum	
	September meeting minutes approval	
2. 4 th Saturday hike	a. September 28 hike – Hitchiner hike led by Andy	
	b. October 26, 2019 – SRT West?	
Natural Resource Inventory	Planning Board meeting on November 5, 2019	
Discussion		
4. Asphalt Batch Plant - Wilton	Do we have comments to deliver to the Planning Board- regional impact	
5. Reports	Anita meeting with the LCIP staff with the Burns Parcel of the TBTF and Rotch parcel of	
	Mayflower Hill TF.	
	BOSCE (Brox Open Space Conservation Easement	
	Forest Management Plans updating project – Tucker Brook Site walk with Dan Reed,	
	Professional Forester and Matt Tarr, UNH Cooperative Extension Wildlife Biologist on Sept 14.	
	Armory Rd /Rail Trail crossing – nothing new to report	
	Melendy Rd tunnel grant – nothing new to report	
	Wildflower Project – nothing new to report	
	Open subdivisions	
	Falcon Ridge – Monumentation of lots	
	Autumn Oaks – easement. Has corrected easement been accepted by landowner	

Town Hall • Union Square • Milford, NH 03055 • (603) 249-0628 • <u>conservation@milford.nh.gov</u>

The order and matters of this meeting are subject to change without further notice.

Milford Conservation Commission Meeting Minutes October 10, 2019 7:00pm BOS Meeting Room

	Spaulding – Monumentation and easement of the open space	
6. Upcoming Events		
3	 a. October 8&9 - Pumpkin Festival – bring your calendar. Sat setup/am/pm and Sun am/pm b. Ghost Train Rail Trail Race – who can do what when c. November 2 - NHACC annual conference. Check schedule to let Chris know your session selection and whether or not you would like to attend d. November 5 – NRI discussion with the Planning Board at their work e. November 6 – NWRA hike on the Rail Trail 6:00 pm Historical Society will attend 	
7. Interdepartmental Review	a. Spring Creek Sand and Gravel operation	
8. Warrant Articles	Articles for the 2020 warrant	
9. Non public session NH RSA 91-		
A:3.II.d		

Next Regular Meeting – November 14, 2019 @ 7PM, Selectmen's Meeting Room.
2019 Meeting Dates: Feb14. Mar 14. Apr 11. May 9. June 13. Jul 11. Aug 8. Sept 12. Oct 10. Nov 14. Dec 12